AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Conceptualizing Design Projects in socio cultural settings with understanding of space material and Environment.

Passion to create energy efficient and economical design.

Planning and design of Projects.

Creating tender documents

Creating Construction documents.

Site supervision of construction Projects.

Creating specifications.

REGISTRATIONS

IAP PCATP DHA Lahore LDA

PERSONAL SKILLS

Attention to detail Willing to Travel Artistic predisposition Honesty and reliability

PERSONAL DETAILS

75 B Block L Ferozpur Rd. Gulberg 3 Lahore

0333 4365807 042 35839828

Wasif1949@gmail.com

Wasif Ali Khan

Principal Architect

PERSONAL SUMMARY

An artistic and passionate architect who has an engineering approach to creative design. Wasif Ali Khan is able to create in pressurized situations and has delivered small and large projects in budget and schedule. He has experience in leading projects to completion from conceptions. He has extensive construction site experience of resolving details especially in cast concrete formwork details and wood work. He is able to manage multiple projects simultaneously.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Wasif Ali & Associates February 1981 - Present

Partner Architect

Organizing Wasif Ali & Associates since 1981 developing experience in designing and planning as Principal Architect / Partner. Furthermore, Wasif Ali Khan leads the design studio and resolves designs with various teams from concept to completion.

DUTIES

Design & Construction-supervision for various projects. Including exposure to contract management.

Supervising design teams.

Providing clear direction to design teams. Site Visits and Project management.

Meeting with Clients to discuss designs at various stages.

Ensure code compliance and design quality.

Nayyar Ali Dada NOV. 1975 - FEB. 1977

Architect

Responsible for Site Surveys and Drawing / designing of various projects under supervision of Arch. Nayyar Ali Dada. Worked independently on various small-scale projects.

DIITIFS

Design & Construction-supervision for various projects.

Work and coordinate with design team.

Create construction docs with supervision from senior architect.

Ensure completion of drawing and document sets.

KEY SKILLS AND COMPETENCE

Ability to Balance, Coordinate and translate the need for multiple stakeholders.

Passionate Attention to detail and quality.

Possess a thorough knowledge of building regulations.

Able to lead projects with multiple technical resources.

Excellent detail design skills.

Excellent aesthetic skills.

Good communication skills.



Extensive knowledge of construction materials and techniques.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN DEVELOPMENT PLANNING 1978-1979

University College London

ND ARCH National College of Arts, Lahore, Pakistan 1970-1975

INTERMEDIATE Govt. College, Lahore, Pakistan. 1968-1970

O LEVEL Aitcheson College, Lahore, Pakistan. 1967

CAD PROFICIENCY

Auto Cad 2015 and Advanced 3D Modeling & Rendering.

OTHER RESPONSIBLITIES

Co-Chairperson of Task Force Parks & Horticultural Authority, Lahore, Punjab.

Member of Task Force on Cultural Heritage, Islamabad.

Member Board of Governors of Housing & Urban Development and Public Health Engineering Department, Lahore, Punjab.

Member Board of Governors of Govt of the Punjab Planning & Development Department.

Member Board of Governors of Parks & Horticultural Authority, Lahore, Punjab.

Member Board of Governors of Anjuman-e-Mimaran, Lahore.

Member Board of Governors of the Government Engineering Academy, Lahore, Punjab.

Member of Board of Governors National College of Arts, Lahore.

MAJOR PROJECTS:

EDUCATIONAL

District Public School, Jauhrabad. **Architectural Planning** Multan Public School (For Boys) Multan. Architectural Planning Qarshi Foundation Trust School, Muridkhe. **Architectural Planning** Multan Public School (For Girls) Multan **Architectural Planning** Care School, Muridkay **Architectural Planning** Care School, Chunian **Architectural Planning** SZABIST, Shaheed Zulfigar Ali Bhutto First Prize Architectural Institute of Science & Technology, Malir, Master Plan Competition Karachi. **Architectural Planning** Nursing School of Shaukat Khanum Architectural Planning

Memorial Hospital, Lahore.

INSTITUTIONAL/ COMMERCIAL:

National Assembly, Islamabad. The Ombudsman's Secretariat, Islamabad **Architectural Planning**

Pakistan Red Crescent, Head Office Building,

Islamabad.

Trade Center Building, Lahore.

Service House, Lahore. Frontier Constabulary Trust Building, Peshawar.

Honda City Sales (Pvt.) Ltd., Lahore.

Asian Food Industries, Office Building, Lahore.

State Life Towers, Karachi Darbar House, Fort Road, Lahore Hotel One - Mall Road Lahore Hotel One - Davis Road Lahore

Hotel One - Sialkot

Hotel One - Peoples Colony, Faisalabad Garden Court, Pearl Continental, Lahore Parking Plaza, Pearl Continental, Lahore Project coordination & design of detached

Architectural Planning

Architectural Planning & Interior

Architectural Planning **Architectural Planning** Architectural Planning

Architectural Planning & Interior Architectural Planning & Interior

Restoration & Interior

Amendment / Addition to Design Amendment / Addition to Design Amendment / Addition to Design Amendment / Addition to Design

Architecture & Interior Architecture & Interior and Semidetached villas, hotel/club house, Apartment Building, commercial office tower and master plan of Pearl City housing scheme, Multan Pakistan

Multan, Pakistan Architectural Planning

BANKS/INTERIOR:

Citibank, Lahore (All Branches). Interior Citibank, Faisalabad (All Branches). Interior

Union Banks Branches throughout Interior/ Renovation

Pakistan

Bank Al Habib Limited Architectural Planning / Interior

HOSPITALS:

Lady Reading Hospital, Peshawar. Architectural Planning Naz Clinic, Lahore. Architectural Planning

TRANSPORT/RECREATIONAL

Railway Stations: Renovation Karachi, Lahore, Rawalpindi, Faislabad, Renovation Multan, Hyderabad, Peshawar, Wagha. Renovation

P. T. D. C. Motel And Road Side Facilities,

Bhawalpur. Architectural Planning

TOWN HOUSES/ RESIDENTIAL/ COLONIES:

Cassitas (I & II), Main Gulberg, Lahore.

Maratab Ali Trust, Gulberg, Lahore.

Marina Homes (I, II, III, IV, IV) Lahore.

Gulberg Villas, Lahore.

NFC Residencia Apartments

Nagina Apartments

Architectural Planning
Architectural Planning
Architectural Planning
Architectural Planning
Architectural Planning

Numerous Residential Projects Architectural Planning

REFERENCE: Available on Request